
 
 
From: Michael Wright [mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au]  
Sent: Monday, 4 June 2018 4:55 PM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: 'Sophie Margaret Whish'; Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Robert Seals; 
'lucy.saunders@greenway.com.au' 
Subject: Re: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality 
Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 

 
Dear Associate, 
  
Re: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality Orders 
  
Thank you for the extension of time granted re this issue. 
 
Following discussions with ABL, we have reached a consent position with respect to amended 
orders and an amended Confidentiality Undertaking. 
 
It is agreed that the orders found at 1. a.-e. in Section 2.1 of the Form F1 be amended 
to read: 

a.                   Access to the Confidential Information is restricted to persons who have signed the 
undertaking at Annexure 1 to this Application; 

b.                   the Confidential Information is to be kept confidential by the parties and the 
Commission and not disclosed or published, including in any decision of the Commission; 

c.                   documents containing or referring to the Confidential Information filed by any party are 
to be marked as such, accompanied by versions redacting the Confidential Information 
suitable for publication where necessary, and treated (to the extent necessary) as 
confidential by the parties and the Commission; and 

d.                   if it is necessary to refer to any part of the Confidential Information during the course 
of the hearing of the matter, whether in evidence or otherwise the hearing will be held 
in private to the extent necessary to deal with the Confidential Information, and 
otherwise will be held in public. 

 
An amended Confidentiality Undertaking (Annexure 1) – as agreed between the Applicant 

and ABL is attached in Word format. The changes are shown in underlining and 
strikethrough. 
 

Regards, 
 
Michael Wright 
 

 
Dr Michael Wright | Senior Industrial Officer 

mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/caeremuneration/correspondence/20136333-f1-amended-confidentiality-undertaking-ieu-0406181.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/caeremuneration/correspondence/20136333-f1-amended-confidentiality-undertaking-ieu-0406181.pdf


 
 

From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au> 
Date: Thursday, 31 May 2018 at 16:35 
To: Michael Wright <michael@ieu.asn.au>, Robert Seals <robert@ieu.asn.au> 
Cc: Nigel Ward <Nigel.Ward@ablawyers.com.au>, Michal Roucek 
<Michal.Roucek@ablawyers.com.au>, 'Sophie Margaret Whish' 
<Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au> 
Subject: FW: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: 
Confidentiality Orders [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 
 
Dear Parties,  
  
Re: C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 
  
I refer to the below email and its attachments.  
  
Could the IEU please provide a response to the draft confidentiality order by 5.00pm tomorrow, 
Friday 1 June 2018.  
  
  
Kind regards,  
  
Ammy Lewis 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
  
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
  
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
  
  
  
From: Sophie Margaret Whish [mailto:Sophie.Whish@ablawyers.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 3:49 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
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mailto:michael@ieu.asn.au
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Cc: Sydney Registry; Nigel Ward; Michal Roucek; Manroop Soin; 'robert@ieu.asn.au'; 

'michael@ieu.asn.au'; 'Canning, Cherie'; 'sally.embleton@ags.gov.au'; 'info@asu.org.au'; 
'jessica.mcdonald@afei.org.au'; 'Simon Spence' 
Subject: C2013/6333 Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order: Confidentiality Orders 
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID162488] 
  
Dear Associate 
  
C2013/6333 – Application by IEU for an Equal Remuneration Order 
  
Please see attached correspondence, an Application for Confidentiality Orders and 
Redacted Submissions on behalf of the Australian Childcare Alliance. 
  
For administrative ease, we also attach the Application for Confidentiality Orders in word 

version. 
  
In accordance with the Fair Work Commission Rules, the IEU is copied into this email by 
way of service.  
  
Several other parties to proceedings C2013/6333 have also been copied into this email 
by way of service, if their contact details were readily available.  
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Sophie Margaret Whish 
Associate 

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors  
 

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060 
Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373  

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au |  LinkedIn 

 

 
 
This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential to the named 
addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward 
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